

Stephen Georgy

sgeorgy@me.com
stephengeorgy.com

Summary

Graphic Designer specializing in book jacket design, editorial design, package design and corporate identity.

Skills

QuarkXPress, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe InDesign, Extensis Suitcase, Adobe Acrobat, Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft PowerPoint (PC and Macintosh)

Experience

Freelance Experience

2001 - present

Clients include:

Anrim Technologies

Germantown, MD

Created brand guidelines for all products and updated these guidelines annually. Designed websites, mobile app UIs, brochures, flyers, advertisements, logos, labels, letterheads, displays, business cards, PowerPoint templates, sell sheets, eblasts, diagrams, and signs.

GROHE

New York, NY

Updated existing brochures, advertisements, and sell sheets. Retouched photos of products and promotional material. Created two-dimensional product displays, logos, posters, and flyers.

Coach

New York, NY

Managed a project to create an Engineering Construction Standards Manual. Created a PowerPoint presentation for an engineering class.

PJA, Inc

Erie, PA

Created a curriculum booklet for mass distribution. Produced an internet radio show. Designed logos, banners and eblasts.

Mentch Consulting

Erie, PA

Collaborated with owner in the creation of elements of marketing including the corporate identity of company.

Believers Bookshelf

Snydertown, PA

Created several book jackets and flyers. Implemented detailed corrections for prophetic charts.

Staff Roles

Christie's, 2008-2009

New York, NY - Production Artist

Created, edited and manipulated printed page layouts for catalogs. Collaborated with department heads and specialists page by page to execute the final product.

Home Décor Products, 2005-2006

Edison, NJ - Product Presentation Web Specialist

Created product pages for online merchandise. Edited photographs and text for individual products. Used commercial design and office software.

Education

School of Visual Arts: New York, NY

Bachelor of Fine Arts Degree, Graphic Design, 2004